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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul); Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Please Check Assessment Payments for 1088 Pacific Street

Great. Thank you Tanya! 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:29 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Please Check Assessment Payments for 1088 Pacific Street 
 
Q4 2019 - Pd on 3/2/2020 by Money Order in the Amount of 117.63. 
Q1 2020 – is still owing in the amount of 114.34. 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:24 PM 
To: Moser, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <lynn.moser@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Please Check Assessment Payments for 1088 Pacific Street 
 
Hello Lynn and Tanya, 
 
Can you check payment history for delinquent garbage bill assessments for 1088 Pacific Street from Q4 2019 – Present? 
Resident has a Q1 2020 assessment that he claims he made a payment on. My suspicion is that he made a payment for 
another assessment. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
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